
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

QUIZ #3 

Team A’s Band is playing during a live ball. Is this permissible. Yes-No 

 

2. The score is Team A- 62 and Team B-61 when the horn sounds to end the 4th quarter. Prior to the 

referee’s approval of the score, the Head Coach of Team A directs obscene gestures to the officiating 

crew. The officiating crew should ignore the gestures. T-F 

 

3. A1 is dribbling the ball in their front court. A3 sets an illegal screen on B3. A3 is charged with a team 

control foul. T-F 

 

4. A team must have team control in their front court for a “3” second violation to be adjudicated. T-F 

 

5. A1 is dribbling the ball in their front court, B1 knocks the ball away. If A3 is in the lane for “3” 

seconds, a “3” second violation cannot be adjudicated. T-F 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Answers: 

1. No-Case Book-1.18 

2. False- Case Book-2.2.4-Situation B. 

3. True- 4-19-7. 

4. True- 9-7-1. 

5. False- 9-7-1, 4-12-3-a-c. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

  


